
TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting. Please

join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/746253277. You can also participate by phone by 

dialing +1 (872) 240-3212 and use access code: 746-253-277.  If you are new to GoToMeeting,
get the app and be ready when the meeting starts.  You may be muted or be asked to mute your

device.

AGENDA - Monday, November 16, 2020   7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda 
3. Approve Minutes
4. Review/Approve Operator Licenses
5. Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
6. Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility

Miscellaneous
7. Sewer Utility

2021 Rate Discussion/Action
Miscellaneous

8. Engineer Report
Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects

9. Land Division (Create 2 Lots for Approved Church), Cross Lutheran Church, Texas 
Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation

10. Land Division (Create 1 Residential Lot), Bakke, 5687 Cobblestone Lane 
(Waunakee ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation

11 COVID-19 Responses Discussion/Action
12. 2021 Budget Discussion/Action
13. Committee Reports/Items for Action

Personnel Committee Public Works Committee    Westport/Middleton JZC
Audit Committee    Town Plan Commission    Westport/Waunakee JPC

14. Administrative Matters
15. Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events
16. Pay Current Bills
17.  Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office at     
849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to accommodate the
request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201102.wpd
1109200606

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/746253277
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/320321381
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/642374445


TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting. Please

join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/746253277. You can also participate by phone by 

dialing +1 (872) 240-3212 and use access code: 746-253-277.  If you are new to GoToMeeting,
get the app and be ready when the meeting starts.  You may be muted or be asked to mute your

device.

AGENDA - Monday, November 16, 2020 6:30 p.m. 

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee.  Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on
these items as the Town Board.

1. Call to order
2. Approve minutes
3. Review/approve bills for payment
4. Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201102.wpd
1109200606

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/746253277
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/320321381
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/642374445


TOWN OF WESTPORT
                       
TOWN BOARD - Monday, November 2, 2020

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf using video conferencing via GoToMeeting.com. Members present: Cuccia, Enge,
Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter. Members absent: None.  Also Present:  Taylor Brengel,
Terrence Wall, Robert Anderson, Tim Wohlers, and Tom Wilson.

There was no Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda. The minutes of the October 19,
2020 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge. 

A Regular Operator License for SaDarius Wesley as on file with the Clerk and presented was
granted subject all state and local requirements, on a motion by Sipsma, second Trotter.

For a Sewer Utility Miscellaneous item, Wilson provided the Board with information from the
Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District on rate increases from the District which will affect the
Town, and noted that Town staff will come back at the next Board meeting with a memo for what is
recommended as to Town rates in 2021.

For the Engineer Report, Wilson provided the Board with an update on the Mary Lake
neighborhood work and FEMA road work projects, both of which just need final fine tuning. 

Wilson provided an update on the Middleton approvals of the SIP and Design Review, Cross
Lutheran Church, The Community of Bishops Bay/Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ) matter.

Wilson provided an update on Town COVID-19 Responses, including election items to protect
workers and the public, and Grosskopf added that there are COVID-19 concerns now at WAEMS
both with service to the community and worker sickness.   

Wilson went through the proposed and final recommended 2021 Budget, and, after questions of
Wilson and Finance Manager Bob Anderson, and further discussion and comments by the Board, the
budget as presented was approved to take to public hearing before the Town Meeting on November
11, 2020, on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia.   

Grosskopf and Wilson reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The Audit
Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by Wilson after questions were
answered.

There were no Administrative Matters, Miscellaneous Business, or Forthcoming Events raised. 

Current bills were paid as presented by Wilson and recommended by the Audit Committee after
questions were answered on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

There were introductory comments by Wilson and comments by Terrence Wall on the Community of
Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment Agreement Extension (Phase 6) matter, and Grosskopf
stated that the Board did not need the developer in the closed session.  Wilson explained how the
Board would leave the current GoToMeeting session for another completely different session just on
their own, and then return to this current open GoToMeeting session to adjourn.  

After the nature of the business was announced by the Chair, the Board adjourned to closed
session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(e), Wis. Stats., to deliberate or negotiate the purchase of
public properties, the investing of public funds or conducting other specified public business,
F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201102.wpd
1109200606



because competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, regarding the Community of

Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment Agreement Extension (Phase 6), on a motion by Sipsma,
second Trotter, by a unanimous vote, at 7:50 p.m.  The Board then left the current GoToMeeting
session and came to order in another GoToMeeting session with Board members and Wilson
present only.

The Board returned to Open Session in the original open GoToMeeting session after discussion
on the noted matter in closed session with Wilson at 8:11 p.m., on a motion by Sipsma, second
Enge, by a unanimous vote. 

Proceeding by authorizing Town staff to negotiate with the developer on a potential Community of
Bishops Bay Construction Cost Payment Agreement Extension (Phase 6) was approved as discussed
in closed session on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia. 

Motion to adjourn by Cuccia, second Trotter. The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201102.wpd
1109200606



STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TOWN OF WESTPORT

REGULAR PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road

Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Monday, November 9, 2020  7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order via GoToMeeting virtual video conference    

2.        Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
           

3.        Approve Minutes.
                      For the 10/12/20 meeting minutes.    

4. Land Division (Create 2 Lots for Approved Church), Cross Lutheran Church, Texas 
Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation

This is the land division that we are expecting to follow up on the SIP that was approved for
the Church.  The property is of course located in the Middleton ETZ area.  This CSM has
already been recommended for approval by the City Plan Commission and  JZC, conditioned
on consistency with the SIP approval and any additional conditions of the Town.  The City
Council does not need to approve, just the Town Board.  We would normally add our standard
no further land division and other Town standard conditions but I don’t think that is
something necessary here since the GIP for the area actually contemplates the land division
and contains many conditions and restrictions.  I would think that the approval conditions
and restrictions of the SIP are all that are necessary to protect the Town’s interests here. 
Seems simple.

RECOMMENDATION: Move to recommend approval to the Town Board with the conditions
and restrictions as approved for the Church SIP in Town Resolution 20-07.

5. Land Division (Create 1 Residential Lot), Bakke, 5687 Cobblestone Lane 
(Waunakee ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation

The Bakkes spoke to their neighbors after their consultation on this land division at the Plan
Commission.  We have information from the neighbors that this particular proposal is
acceptable.  I currently have an email to Tom Bunbury to make sure that the land division is
acceptable to him and the neighborhood association.  The Plan Commission felt at the consult
that the lots created are somewhat consistent with the rest of the neighborhood (1 acre in this
area is the general size), but were concerned about the neighbors’ responses and also any
trees that may be worth preserving.  It seems that we could easily remedy that with a condition

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\201109MM.wpd

Item # 10

Item # 9



and placing a building envelope on the site itself.  Water and sewer would of course need to be
provided, parkland dedication fees would need to be paid for the creation of a lot, our no
further land division or creation of building sites restriction would need to be put in place, and
any other usual conditions the Town imposes.  This lot creation is consistent with our
Comprehensive Plan, does not require a rezoning, is different than just dividing any other lot
in Carriage Ridge because of the size of this lot compared to others in the neighborhood so no
precedent is being set, and the land division and building envelope seems reasonable and
proper.

The property is in the Village’s ETZ so the matter needs to go to the JZC, Town Board and
Village Board for approvals.

RECOMMENDATION: Move to recommend approval to the Town Board, JPC and Village
Board with the following conditions and restrictions: No further land divisions or creation of
building sites, payment for parkland dedication fees as required, payment of any sewer or
water fees and assessments required, identify trees on the lot that should be preserved and a
building envelope consistent with those trees to be approved by the Town Administrator, and
any further usual and standard Town conditions and restrictions.

6. Waunakee Zoning Code Revision, Allow Domestic Fowl in ETZ Area,
Discussion/Recommendation

This comes up from time to time at our offices, but since we have had a few requests now, we
thought we would raise chicken keeping to the Plan Commission to see if it should be pursued. 
Your packet will have a letter from the Curtis family who lives on Woodland Drive in the old
Pete Simon house, located north of Six Mile Creek, west of the road, and south of a corn field. 
It is 1.5 acres along the Creek, with a large rear yard.  They would like to have chickens, but
being in the Village ETZ, under a residential zoning classification, and subject to the general
Village zoning rules, chickens are not allowed.  The Village has had this discussion before and
concluded not to change that rule.  Chickens are and other fowl are allowed in residential
partials under our Town Zoning Code if a property rezones to residential, the County now
allows this to a limited extent (for quite a while now) in residential zones, and so does
Madison and some other communities.  I believe Middleton does not allow chickens in
residential zones (but does allow the keeping of bees).  We will confirm that.  But there are
other restrictions on keeping chickens in the animal control parts of our own code.  We will
have other relevant chicken rules in your packets.

At any rate, I put this on the agenda since it was requested by a resident in the Waunakee ETZ
(and they were not the first to request this), just to see if the Town Plan Commission wanted to
look at this further.  I put it on the agenda as a revision to the Waunakee ETZ rules, but there
might be other options that would not require the Waunakee Zoning Administrator to be the
chicken cop in Westport, like maybe a licensing requirement if someone wanted to keep
chickens under our animal control code.  I could do some work and come back to the Plan
Commission with some options and a written memo to assist, including some discussions with
Waunakee and Middleton. 

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\201109MM.wpd

Item # 10



RECOMMENDATION: If the Commission feels it wants more information to pursue further,
please advise and I will come back at a future meeting with a more detailed discussion and
options.

7.        Park Committee Report/Items for Action
                       Terry, if present, will give a report on recent Committee work.

8.        Historic Preservation Commission Report/Items for Action
                       Joe, if present, will give a report on recent Commission work. 

9.        Sign Design Group Report/Items for Action
                       John and/or Joe, if present, will give a report on recent Group work.

10.        Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee Report/Items for Action               
                       An oral report will be provided as necessary.

11.      Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee Report/Items for Action
An oral report will be provided as necessary.

12.      Miscellaneous/Forthcoming Events
An oral report will be provided as necessary. 

13.      Adjourn

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\201109MM.wpd



TOWN OF WESTPORT

PLAN COMMISSION – November 9, 2020

The regular monthly meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order at 7:02 p.m. via
GoToMeeting.com virtual video conference by Chair Grosskopf. Members present: Bruskewitz,
Cuccia, Grosskopf, Kennedy, Manering, and Ohm. Members absent: Pichette. Also
attending:  Anne and Phil Bakke, Pastor Joel Brandt, Donald and Tara Curtis, and Tom Wilson.

No one was present For Public Comment on Matters not on the Agenda. The minutes of the
October 12, 2020 regular meeting were approved with the following additions to be referenced
in the minutes on the Levy consultation matter on a motion by Manering, second Bruskewitz:
Contact the neighbors to ascertain their thoughts regarding this request; recommend considering
putting the garage on the other side of the house or set it back a bit, if possible, to get the garage
further away from the intersection; recommend the house be placed back a bit towards the NE
corner; recommend surveying the area for potential Native American mounds or artifacts; and,
one Commissioner noted this is a good improvement for this neighborhood and is supporting this
proposal, but will want to hear from the neighbors. 

After a presentation by Wilson, the Land Division (Create 2 Lots for Approved Church), Cross
Lutheran Church, Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ), was recommended for approval with
the conditions and restrictions as recommended by staff on a motion by Cuccia, second
Kennedy.

After a presentation by Wilson and discussion, the Land Division (Create 1 Residential Lot),
Bakke, 5687 Cobblestone Lane (Waunakee ETZ), was recommended for approval with the
conditions and restrictions as recommended by staff including maintaining all current plat
conditions and restrictions on a motion by Manering, second Bruskewitz.

After a presentation by Wilson on the Waunakee Zoning Code Revision, Allow Domestic Fowl
in ETZ Area, matter, after Wilson advised of the current administrative decision by the
Waunakee ETZ zoning inspector to allow chickens as they are allowed under Dane County
zoning to be consistent with the concept in the JPA and ETZ areas that residents were not to
have permitted uses taken away (and since also allowed in the Town Zoning Areas and in the
Middleton ETZ area), and after discussion, continuing with that administrative policy as
currently used was approved on a motion by Bruskewitz, second Manering.
                       
Wilson reported on the work of the Park Committee and the Historic Preservation
Commission. Cuccia and Wilson reported on work of the Sign Design Group. Grosskopf and
Wilson reported on items before the Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee and the
Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee. 

For Miscellaneous Matters or Forthcoming Events raised, Manering and Ohm requested that
staff inquire about storage on the property by Skipper Buds at the intersection of CTH M and
STH 113.  

Motion to adjourn by Bruskewitz, second Ohm. The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

Mary Manering, Secretary

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\P201109M.wpd
1111200856

Item # 10

Item # 9



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE JOINT PLAN
COMMISSION MEETING  **Via Zoom

Virtual Webinar** November 10, 2020 6:00
PM 

Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. 

ROLL CALL:   

Present: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Chris Thomas, Brian Wallace 

Absent:  Brad Zeman, Brian Malich 

Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Jerry Tierney, Phil & Anne Bakke, Jeff Kraemer, 
Mike Lawton. 

MINUTES

1 June 9, 2020
Motion Bruskewitz, second Grosskopf, to approve the minutes from the June 9, 2020 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting as presented. Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

None NEW BUSINESS

1  Discussion/Recommendation on a Certified Survey Map for Bakke, 5687 Cobblestone  Lane
After a brief presentation of the proposal to split the existing lot into two, no concerns from the 
Commission members, and support from the Town Administrator, motion Grosskopf, second  by
Bruskewitz, to recommend approval of the CSM to the Village and Town Boards as  recommended
by the Town Plan Commission. Motion carried 5-0.  

2  Discuss and Take Action on a Site Plan for the Kraemer Project, Lot 2, Woodland Crest 
Development 
Staff presented the plan and stated that they are working with the applicant on some minor 
outstanding items. Motion Wallace, second Thomas, to approve the site plan for building 2 on  lot 2
of the Kraemer development subject to all staff comments being resolved to the  satisfaction of the
Village Engineer. Motion carried 5-0. 

3  Discuss and Take Action on Specific Implementation Plan for Jimmy Johns Sub Shop,  Lot
2 CSM 14673, Kilkenny Commons 
Mr. Even went over the submittal and the comments from the Village plan commissioners the 
previous night. He explained that the dumpster location requires approval by the Village Board  as it
is within the setback and the signage plan was unclear and would need to come back if it  does not
meet code. The Town members had no concerns. Motion Grosskopf, second by Wallace, to approve

Item # 10



the SIP for Jimmy Johns Sub Shop as recommended by the Village Plan  Commission. Motion
carried 5-0.

ADJOURN 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 

Respectfully Submitted: 
Tracy Meinholz, Plan Commission Secretary



TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 16, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #7:

Sewer Utility                                          
2021 Rate Discussion/Action



Town Board

Dean A. Grosskopf, Chair
Terry Enge
Kenneth R. Sipsma
Mark A. Trotter
John Cuccia

   Kennedy Administration Building
5387 Mary Lake Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Office: (608)849-4372 * Fax: (608)849-9657
www.townofwestport.org

Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

Robert C. Anderson
Utility, Finance, IS Manager, Deputy
Clerk/Treasurer

Jessica J. Frey
Executive Assistant

MEMORANDUM 

To:     TGW and Board/Sewer Commission
 

From: Bob Anderson
 

Date:  11/12/20
 

RE: Sewer Rates 

I looked at the sewer rates and the MMSD budget increase. Given that MMSD is the majority of our
expense for the sewer utility any increase they initiate has a significant impact on us.

Their projected increase is estimated at approximately $20 per customer for 2021. We are currently
charging $230/year which will be below the estimated charge from MMSD of $234/year per customer. 
We are fortunate to have very low overhead since our highway crew doubles as our sewer crew. We have
had some significant rate increases in the past few years partly due to trying to get our equipment repairs
up do date and also playing catch up with the MMSD rate increases.  Our rates prior to 2017 had been
very stable at $140, in 2017 we raised the rate to $170 and then in 2019 we raised it to $200 and in 2020
we went to $230.

I think we can make it through 2021 without raising rates but the down side to that will be that for 2022
we will need to catch up for 2 years of MMSD increases and cover any shortages in our maintenance
budget.  My best guess is we will likely be looking at raising the rate to about $260 in 2022. I think 2
smaller increases is easier for people to handle rather than a single large raise.

I would suggest raising rates from $230 to $240 for 2021 so we don’t fall too far behind and have to
make a much larger raise at one time. 

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT\Memo Drafts\Sewer Rates.wpd



TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 16, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #9:

Land Division (Create Lots for Approved Church), Cross
Lutheran Church, Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton
ETZ), Discussion/Recommendation















TOWN OF WESTPORT
RESOLUTION NO. 20-

RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN OF WESTPORT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVING THE CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

 FOR THE CROSS LUTHERAN CHURCH PROPERTY
 WITHIN THE TOWN OF WESTPORT,

 DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
(Texas Longhorn Drive, ETZ Area)

WHEREAS, application for approval of a Certified Survey Map ("CSM" -- attached as
Exhibit A) identifying an area of land located in the Town of Westport (the "Town") was
submitted by Cross Lutheran Churh ("Petitioner") to the Town for review and action on 
October 6, 2020 and the statutory sixty-day review period will expire on or about December 6,
2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the property is located in the Middleton/Westport ETZ Area, and was
referred to the Town Plan Commission and the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee (the
“JZC”) for its review and recommendation; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Plan Commission, the JZC, and the Town Board have reviewed
the CSM and met with the Petitioner with respect to the proposed CSM; and,

 WHEREAS, the Town Plan Commission and the JZC both determined that the CSM will
be consistent with the Town and City Comprehensive Plan,  Town of Westport Ordinances, City
of Middleton Ordinances, and Ch. 236, Wis. Stats., if certain conditions as set forth in their
recommendations and adopted at their meetings on November 9, 2020 & October 28, 2020,
respectively are met; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Board has reviewed these recommendations and agrees.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Westport, based
upon the above determinations, hereby approves the Certified Survey Map for Cross Lutheran
Churchs’ property as attached hereto at Exhibit A, subject to the conditions and/or restrictions as
stated in Resolution 20-07 (Resolution 20-07 – attached as Exhibit B). 

The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Town Board of Supervisors
of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, at a regular meeting held on November 9,
2020 by a vote of        ayes and       nays, with        members absent.

TOWN OF WESTPORT

Approved:
By:                                                                     
Dean A. Grosskopf, Town Board Chair

Posted: ___________ 
Approved:   ___________ Attest:                                                                 

Thomas G. Wilson, 
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\LAND DIVISIONS AND REZONES\Cross Lutheran Church CSM Resolution.wpd
1110201308 1



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



Exhibit B







The above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Town Board of Supervisors
of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, at a rei_tilar meeting held on 19th day of
Ocotober, 2020 by a vote of .S- ayes and llnays, with (J member(s) absent.

Approved: { D / i·tt J � 
Posted:      10/21/20

TOWN OF WESTPORT

F:\MyFiles\wp6dam\RESOWTIONS\Cross Lutheran C11urch Rcsol\ltion, ·rlks Longhorn Drive 2020.wpd lOlS201340













































































TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 16, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #10:

Land Division (Create 1 Residential Lot) Bakke, 5687  
Cobblestone Lane (Waunakee ETZ),                      
Discussion/Recommendation



�������� ��	
������ ���������

����������������� !"

#$%&'����(����)

*#$&%*+',��-.��-/0
�/1�2�3�4/���5/�3�
/��67���
�����.���887��89�/1��.��:����	�;�
8/
��	
�5�.����	
��
5�	3�
/����34/
3	<;��1/���
9�:	373��/��:	3��4��3�
���	/
�/1��.	3�
	
1/�:��	/
�/��	�3�5��	=��	=�3�

����������������
>�?��+��9�&�@��,/�5�

2�7
�@����2*�>�>��

A��?B�?C�DC���







TOWN OF WESTPORT
RESOLUTION NO. 20-     

A RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN OF WESTPORT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CONDITIONALLY 

APPROVING THE CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP  FOR THE BAKKE PROPERTY
 WITHIN THE TOWN OF WESTPORT,

 DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
(5687 Cobblestone Lane, Waunakee ETZ)

WHEREAS, an application to create one lot by Certified Survey Map ("CSM" -- attached
as Exhibit A)  identifying an area of land located in the Town of Westport (the "Town") was
submitted by Phillip and Anne Bakke ("Petitioner"), to the Town for review and action on
October 14, 2020 and the statutory sixty-day review period will expire on or about December 14,
2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the CSM, since the property was located in the Waunakee ETZ Area, was
referred to the Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee (the “JPC”) for its review and its
recommendation to the Town Board of Supervisors (the "Town Board"); and,

WHEREAS, the JPC, Town Plan Commission, and the Town Board have reviewed the
CSM and met with the Petitioner with respect to the proposed CSM; and,

 WHEREAS, the JPC and the Town Plan Commission both determined that the CSM will
only be consistent with the Town of Westport Ordinances, the Village of Waunakee Ordinances,
Ch. 236, Wis. Stats., and the Waunakee/Westport Comprehensive Plan if certain conditions set
forth in their recommendations adopted at meetings on November 9 & 10, 2020, respectively are
met; and,

 WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined that the CSM will only be consistent with
the Town of Westport Ordinances, the Village of Waunakee Ordinances, Ch. 236, Wis. Stats.,
and the Waunakee/Westport Comprehensive Plan if all the conditions set forth below are met. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Westport, based
upon the above determinations, hereby approves the Certified Survey Map as attached hereto at
Exhibit A, subject to the following conditions and/or restrictions. 

1. Lots in the CSM shall be restricted to no further land divisions or creation of building
sites and no annexation, which restrictions shall be shown on the face of the CSM;

2. All dedications, notations or other information which should be added to the face of the
CSM;

3. The residence to be built on Lot 1 shall connect to municipal water and sewer utilities and
pay any fees or assessments due for the same;

 
4. Maintenance of all current easements and restrictions, including restrictions and

covenants from the original plat; 

1F:\MyFiles\wp6data\LAND DIVISIONS AND REZONES\Bakke CSM Resolution.wpd 1111201146



5. All special assessments and fees shall be paid;

6. Gas, electric power and telephone facilities;

7. All improvements, erosion control measures, storm water drainage control measures and 
construction erosion and drainage control measures shall comply with all applicable 
Town, City, County, State or Federal rules, regulations, and permit requirements;

8. A storm water drainage plan approved by the Town Engineer and the Dane County 
Land Conservation Department which complies with the Dane County Storm water 
Drainage Ordinance and Town run-off/retention/detention standards;

9. An erosion control plan specifying erosion control measures to be made in 
accordance with the Town's Erosion Control Ordinance and approved by the Town 
Engineer and the Dane County Land Conservation Department;

10. Partition fences for lands abutting or adjacent to land used for farming or grazing 
purposes, and a covenant regarding maintenance of such fences pursuant to section 
10-2-63 of the Westport Code of Ordinances approved by the Town Attorney;

11. Review by Town maintenance department as to the provision of Town services to be 
provided to the property and a written report regarding the same shall be provided to the 
Town Board, and which shall become conditions of approval as if set forth herein;

12. Identify any trees or areas of trees that are planned to be preserved and indicate on the
CSM a building and/or grading envelope that shall be utilized to preserve those trees,
which envelope shall be located at least as shown on Exhibit A as the building setbacks
and approved by the Town Administrator; 

13. Based on the following: a) that there is no land reasonably available or suitable for parks 
within the CSM property due to its size and location; b) that dedication of land for park 
purposes would not be compatible with the Comprehensive Plan or any park plan since 
no park is planned for this property; and, c) that a cash contribution would better serve 
the public interest, it is recommended the Town accept parkland dedication fees in 
satisfaction of the Town's parkland dedication requirements in accordance with section 
10-2-84 of the Town Code, for the creation of one full residential unit ($1,641.98);

14. The Petitioner shall pay all costs and fees incurred by the Town and Village for any and
all reviews, approval requests and document preparation by the Village or Town
Engineers and Town or Village Attorneys relating to the property, and shall enter into an
agreement approved by the Town Attorney to pay these costs and fees; and,

15. The Petitioner shall provide to the Town a recorded copy of the CSM.

The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Town Board of Supervisors
of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, at a regular meeting held on the            day of
                   , 2020,  by a vote of       ayes and          nays, with           member(s) absent.

2F:\MyFiles\wp6data\LAND DIVISIONS AND REZONES\Bakke CSM Resolution.wpd 1111201146



TOWN OF WESTPORT

Approved:

By: __________________________________          
                                                        Dean A. Grosskopf, Town Board Chair

               Attest: ________________________________        
       

Thomas G. Wilson, 
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

Posted:      _______
Approved: _______

3F:\MyFiles\wp6data\LAND DIVISIONS AND REZONES\Bakke CSM Resolution.wpd 1111201146



Exhibit A



Exhibit A



TOWN BOARD MEETING                                            November 16, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #12:

     2021 Budget and Schedule Discussion/Action
         



TOWN OF WESTPORT

TOWN BOARD  -  November 10, 2020

A special meeting of the Town Board was called to order using video conferencing due to the
COVID-19 pandemic via GoToMeeting.com at 7:12  p.m. following the special Town Meeting by
Chair Grosskopf.  Members present: Cuccia, Enge, Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter.  Members
absent: None.  Also present:  Kevin Even, Tim Wohlers, Bob Anderson, and Tom Wilson.

After discussion and questions were answered, the 2021 budget was adopted as summarized and
presented by the Administrator and Finance Manager, and as recommended by the Town Meeting,
on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia.  The tax levy of $2,176,999.00 as presented in the proposed
budget, consistent with the current State levy restrictions and as recommended for approval by the
Town Meeting, was approved on a motion by Trotter, second Cuccia.

No Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming Events were raised. 

Motion to adjourn by Sipsma, second Cuccia.  Meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B201110s.wpd


















	2020-10-6 Cross Lutheran Church - Draft CSM.pdf
	CSM1.pdf
	CSM2
	CSM3
	CSM4
	CSM5
	CSM6

	Cross Lutheran Church CSM Resolution 20-.pdf
	2020-10-6 Cross Lutheran Church - Draft CSM.pdf
	CSM1.pdf
	CSM2
	CSM3
	CSM4
	CSM5
	CSM6





